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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: 

To: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: RE: Holiday Abeyance Request 

Thursday, February 21,2008 8:11 AM 

Per this e-mail, we will do so. This e-mail will be placed in the Parties correspondence file. 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Wednesday, February 20,2008 11:32 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subjea: MI: Holiday Abeyance Request 

Per this email, please remove Brian Armstrong of the Nabors Law Firm from the party list in 
Docket Nos. 030458-WU and 070084-WU. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks. 

From: Armstrong, Brian [mailto:barmstrong@ngn-tally.wm] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 20,2008 11:07 AM 
To: Katherine Fleming; VPenick@uswatercorp.com 
Cc: Stan Rieger; Stephanie Clapp; Patti Daniel; Joseph Richards; Linda Strumski 
Subject: RE: Holiday Abeyance Request 

Please be advised that by agreement with Gary Deremer, President of Holiday, I will no longer be representing Holiday in this 
matter. Kindly remove me and my firm as the counsel of record. Please do not hesitate to call me if there are any questions and 
thank you for your assistance in this regard. 

Brian Armstrong 

The infonation contained in this email is afforney privileged and confidential. If is intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution or copy of this communication is stncfly prohibited. Moreover, any unintentional dissemination of this message does not 
waive any afforney-client privilege that applies to this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please 
notiv us immediately by telephone collect and delete the original message. Thank you. 

Wan P. Amstrong 
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
Telephone: (850) 2244070 
Facsimile: (850) 224-4073 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Katherine Fleming [mailto:KEFLEMIN@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 19,2008 11:34 AM 
To: Armstrong, Brian; VPenick@uswatercorp.com 
Cc: Stan Rieger; Stephanie Clapp; Patti Daniel; Joseph Richards; Linda Strumski 
Subject RE: Holiday Abeyance Request 

Is Holiday utility available the morning of February 21stZ Please let me know as soon as 
possible, so that I can set up a call-in number. 

2/2 1/2008 
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Thank you, 
Katherine Fleming 

_- __- __ ._ 
From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Monday, Februav 18, 2008 10:39 AM 
To: 'Joseph Richards'; 'barmstrong@ngn-tally.com'; YPenick@uswatercorp.wm' 
Cc: Stan Rieger; Stephanie Clapp; Patti Daniel 
Subject: FW: Holiday Abeyance Request 
Importance: High 

TO all- 

Staff would like to set up a conference call to discuss the attached request. 
me know your availability this week and we'll set up a call-in number. 

Thank you, 

Katherine E. Fleming, Senior Attorney 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone (850 )  413-6218 

Please let 

Fax (850) 413-6219 

From: Vicke Penick [mailto:VPenick@uswatemrp.wm] 
Sent: Friday, February 15,2008 4:03 PM 
To: Stan Rieger 
Subjed. Holiday Abeyance Request 

Stan, I have been instructed by the powers that be to request an additional abeyance in regard to  Holiday Utility territory 
issue ....p lease see attached and call me if any questions. I will forward hard copy by mail. 

Thank you. 

Victoria Penick 
Vice President US. Water Services Corporation 

212 1 /2008 
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From: Kay Flynn 

Sent: Tuesday, August 22,2006 10:36 AM 
To : 'aweiner@ngnlaw.com', 'Ilatson@ngn-tally.com' 

Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena, Matilda Sanders; Timolyn Henry 
Subject: RE. follow-up to conversation (Docket 030458) - CORRECTION 

It was just brought to my attention that what we have processed as filings were the two hand-delivered 
documents. None of the e-filings will be processed, since they are virtually identical to what was hand- 
delivered. 

Let me know if questions on this matter. 

Thanks. 

Kay Flynn 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2006 10:33 AM 
To: 'aweiner@ngnlaw.com'; 'Ilatson@ngn-tally.com' 
Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena; Matilda Sanders; Timolyn Henry 
Subject: follow-up to conversation (Docket 030458) 

Thanks, Alissa, for answering my questions on the Holiday filings we received yesterday. Per our 
conversation, only the first electronic submission will be processed as a filing. The two later submissions 
that are virtually identical to the first (with an added signature as I understand it being the only change) 
will NOT be treated as filings. The hand-delivered version has already been processed as a filing. 

Also, per our discussion, future e-filings from Nabors will not be followed by a paper copy. 

You will also indicated you would review the e-filing requirements on the PSC's Website to ensure future 
e-filings are prepared correctly prior to admission. 

Thanks again! 

8/22/2006 
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Timolyn Henry 

From: Weiner, Alissa [aweiner@ngnlaw.com] 

Sent: 

To : 

cc: Armstrong, Brian 

Subject: 

Attachments: Reponse to Motion to Dismiss.pdf 

Monday, August 21,2006 4:22 PM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us; jrichards@pascocountyfI.net; kelemin@psc.state.flus; Jennifer 
Brubaker 

Response to Motion to Dismiss 

Attached is the Response to Motion to Dismiss. 

Alissa Weiner 
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

aweiner@ngn-tally.com 
850-224-4070 

812 112006 
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, Timolyn Henry 

From: Weiner, Alissa [aweiner@ngnlaw.com] 

Sent: 

To : 

Subject: 

Attachments: Reponse to Motion to Dismiss.pdf 

Monday, August 21,2006 4:24 PM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us; jrichards@pascocountyfl.net; kefemin@psc.state.flus; Jennifer 
Brubaker 

FW: Response to Motion to Dismiss 

Attached is the Response to Motion to Dismiss. 

Alissa Weiner 
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

aweinerangn-tally.com 
850-224-4070 

812 1 /2006 
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$ Timolyn Henry 

From: Latson, Loretta [Ilatson@ngn-tally.com] 

Sent: 

To: 

cc: Armstrong, Brian; Weiner, Alissa 

Subject: Docket No. 030458-WU 

Attachments: Docket No. 030458-WU.pdf 

Monday, August 21,2006 4:41 PM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us; jrichards@pascocountyfl,net; Katherine Fleming; Jennifer Brubaker; 
Kef1 m in@ pascstate . fl .us 

Loretta L. Latson 
Legal Assistant to Harry F. Chiles 
NABORS, GIBLIN & NICKERSON, P.A. 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
llat son@,,nn- tally. c om 

(850) 224-4073 (fax) 
(850) 224-4070 

812 1/2006 
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From: Filings@psc.state.fl,us 

Sent: Tuesday, August 22,2006 7:34 AM 
To : 'Iiatson@ng n-tally .com' 

cc: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena: Matilda Sanders; Timolyn Henry; Jennifer Brubaker; 
'aweiner@ng nlaw.com' 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 030458-WU 

Importance: High 

Attachments: Docket No. 030458-WU.pdf 

Please advise as soon as possible if this submission is a ciiplication of what was electronically suumitted by 
Alissa Weiner at 4:22 and 4:24 on 8/21. If it is a duplication, we won't process your submission. 

We also received by hand delivery at 4 5 4  what appears to be a duplication of the 4:22 (and possibly 4:24 
and 4:4i) filings. This was processed and thus will appear twice in the docket, the second time with a note 
indicating it is apparently a duplicate. 

For future electronic filing, be aware that you are not required to follow up the e-filing with a signed paper 
copy. Please review the e-filing requirements on our Website; these instructions provide the information you 
need to properly e-file. 

Please let me know if you have any questions related to e-filing. 

Thank you. 

Kay Flynn 
FPSC 
413-6744 
kflynn@psc.state.fl.us 

From : Latson, Loretta [mail to: Hatson@ ng n-tal l y .com] 
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2006 4:41 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; jrichards@pascocountyfImet; Katherine Fleming; Jennifer Brubaker; Keflmin@pasc.state.fI.us 
Cc: Armstrong, Brian; Weiner, Alissa 
Subject: Docket No. 030458-WU 

Loretta L. Latson 
Legal Assistant to Harry F. Chiles 
NABORS, GIBLIN & NICKERSON, P.A. 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
llatson@nm-tally . con? 

(850) 224-4073 (fax) 
(850) 224-4070 

8/22/2006 
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From: 

Sent: 

To : 
cc: 

Subject: 

Importance : 

Page 1 of 1 

Filings@psc.state.fl,us 

Tuesday, August 22,2006 7:27 AM 

'aweiner@ngnlaw.com' 

Matilda Sanders; Dorothy Menasco; Timolyn Henry; Kimberley Pena; Jennifer Brubaker; 'Ilatson@ngn- 
tal I y . com' 

FW: Response to Motion to Dismiss 

High 

Attachments: Reponse to Motion to Dismiss.pdf 

Please advise if this submission is a duplication of the submission you sent two minutes earlier on 8/21. If it 
is a duplicate of what you e-mailed at 4:22, we will not process this (the 4124) submission. 

Please advise as quickly as possible. 

Thank you. 

Kay Flynn 
FPSC 
4 13 - 6744 
kflynn@psc.state.fl.us 

From: Weiner, Alissa [mailto:aweiner@ngnlaw.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2006 4:24 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; jrichards@pascocountyfl.net; kefemin@psc.state.flus; Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: FW: Response to Motion to Dismiss 

Attached is the Response to Motion to Dismiss. 

Alissa Weiner 
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

aweinerang n-tally.com 
850-224-4070 

8/22/2 00 6 
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Suite 200 
1500 Mahan Drive 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
(850) 224-4070 Tel 
(850) 224-4073 Fax 

Nabors 
Giblin & 
Nickers o n p . A .  

August 16,2006 

By Hand Delivery 
Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Commission Clerk 

And Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

TAMPA 

The Pointe, Suite 1060 
2502 Rocky Point Drive 
Tampa, Florida 33607 

(813) 281-2222 Tel 
(813) 281-0129 Fax 

- 
cn 
T? .... - .. " 
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Re: Docket No. 030458-WU: Amended And Restated Application For Transfer Of 
Majority Organizational Control And Amendment To Certificate 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Transmitted herewith is an additional nine copies of the testimony of Gary 
Deremer in support of the request of Holiday Waterworks Corporation for an amendment 
of its Certificate of Authority. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this testimony by date-stamping the enclosed copy 
of this letter and returning it to the person filing this information. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

A .  6' 
Brian P. Armstrong 

.' -1  
. .. 
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From: Kay Flynn 

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2006 8:39 AM 

To : 'aweiner@ng nlaw.com' 

Cc: 

Subject: filing in Docket 030458-WU 

Timolyn Henry; Matilda Sanders; Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena; Katherine Fleming; Jennifer Brubaker 

Ms. Weiner, on Monday 4/10/06 you submitted for filing electronically Holiday Waterworks' prefiled 
testimony of Gary Deremer. Prefiled testimony is not an eligible document for filing electronically. 
However, because staff here in Records accepted the filing, it will be considered filed. 

Please take a few moments to review the "e-filings how to" document on the PSC's Website before e-filing 
again (click on the button in the lower right area of the Website). You will find in those instructions a 
listing of filing types not eligible for e-filing; you will also find all information that must be included in 
your transmittal e-mail. 

After reading the instructions, please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Kay Flynn 
CCA - Records 
413-6744 
kflynn @ psc. stat e. fl. us 

4/12/2006 


